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• 
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The Rt Hon Sajid Javid MP LONDON SW I A OAA 

Secretary of State 
Department for Business, Innovation & Skills 
I Victoria Street 
London 
SWIH OET 

7 1M 20

22 May 2015 
Our ref: J13482 

~ f

Further to my previous correspondence to the Department, I have again been contacted by y my 

constituent, Mr Michael A. Wilson of; GRO 
GRO __ regarding sub post offices. Mr Wilson has contacted me on several occasions to raise his 

concerns about the Horizon computer system used by subpostmasters across the post office 
network, particularly in relation to his brother Julian and the difficulties he has experienced 
regarding his former sub post office in Ashwood Bank. 

I would be grateful if you could provide an update regarding this matter, providing your comments 
in a form that I may forward on to my constituent. 

Thank you for your attention to this issue. 

Alok Sharma 

Enc. 

GRO 

Please reply to: Alok Sharma MP. House of Commons, London, SWIA 4AA 
e: alnk.sharma.mp 1 GRO ! «: www.aIoksharnna.eo.uk Tel: ̀  -- GRO.....-•-......... ---- - ------- - ...-' 
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INNS, Jessica 

From: Mike Wilson c G_ _R_O 
Sent: 08 May 2015 17:07 
To: SHARMA, Alok 
Subject: POST OFFICE / HORIZON ENQUIRY J13482 

First of all congratulations on your re-election -1 appreciate that you are very busy at the moment but I would like you 
to press Jo Swinson & Vince Cables successors [whoever they might bej on what steps are being taken to bring justice to 
the sub-postmasters involved in this enquiry. 

it occurs to me that a lot of PUBLIC MONEY has been spent by Post Office in prosecuting, innocent people and 
attempting to avoid responsibility in this and also their behaviour in threatening people with theft charges to get them 
to plead guilty to " false accounting " verges on the borders of criminal action and has the serious fraud office been told 

You will also be aware of the increasing publicity that the media through newspapers, magazines and television are 
giving to this and trust that YOU will feel that you should be at the front of such a push for Justice. 

Your constituent—Michael Wilson-- ----- --- 
---- 

--GRO --


